



## Floriane Zollinger-Löw

Associate

### Schellenberg Wittmer Ltd

Attorneys at Law

Löwenstrasse 19 / P.O. Box 2201

8021 Zurich / Switzerland

T +41 44 215 5252

T +41 44 215 3436

F +41 44 215 5200

floriane.zollinger-loew@swlegal.ch

### Recognitions

- Legal 500: TMT, Data Privacy & Data 2020

### Languages

German, English

### Selected Publications

- Californian IoT Security Law may be applicable to Swiss IoT Device Manufacturers
- Datenschutzrecht und Fernmelderecht im Internet of Things
- Cyberrisiken im Fadenkreuz rechtlicher Anforderungen
- Switzerland – Data Breach | Data Guidance
- Schweizerisches Immaterialgüter- und Wettbewerbsrecht (SIWR), Band III/2: Firmenrecht und Schutz nicht registrierter Kennzeichen, Kapitel "Domain-Namen", Basel 2019, 3. Auflage

Floriane Zollinger-Löw is an Associate in our Information and Communication Technology Group in Zurich. Her main focus is on legal advice in technology-related fields, data protection, licensing and telecommunications. Additionally, she advises corporate clients in all matters of contract law related to their daily operations and represents clients in domain name disputes. Before joining Schellenberg Wittmer, she worked as General Counsel of a Swiss Technology Company for several years where she has in particular provided legal advice in a number of technology-related projects (Electronic Identity, Internet of Things, Cyber Security, Cloud Computing).

### Expertise

- Corporate and Commercial
- Information and Communication Technology
- Intellectual Property
- Blockchain Technologies & FinTech
- Telecommunication
- IT Security and Cybercrime

### Career

|           |  |
|-----------|--|
| 2018      | Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer      |
| 2016-2018 | General Counsel at SWITCH              |
| 2014-2015 | Legal Counsel at SWITCH                |
| 2013-2014 | Project Lawyer at Schellenberg Wittmer |
| 2010-2012 | Trainee Lawyer in a Swiss law firm     |

### Education

|      |                                 |
|------|---------------------------------|
| 2013 | Bar Admission in Switzerland    |
| 2010 | lic. iur., University of Zurich |

### Additional Professional Activities

- Regular speaking engagements and publications on technology law, data protection and contract law
- Member of the Swiss Telecommunications Association (asut)
- Member of the Swiss Association for Information, Communications and Organization Technology (SWICO)